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Dear Dee,
 
We wanted to make you aware in advance that the Applicant will be suggesting changes to the
Examination Timetable as follows at tomorrow’s Preliminary Meeting, which we consider will be of
benefit to all parties involved.  The Applicant will explain the reasons at the meeting and we are
pleased to confirm that we have checked the proposed changes with London Borough of Bexley and
no issues were raised:
 
1.         Deadline 3 proposed move from 11 June to 18 June, due to apparent congestion in the
timetable.
 
2.         Item 11 of the Timetable – move from 26 June to 3 July.  This is a consequential knock on
effect of the above.
 
3.         Deadline 4 move from 16 July to 19 July. This is a consequential knock on effect of the above.
 
Kind regards,
Rob Gully MCMI CEng MICE 
Associate
Direct: 01823 218954
Mobile:  
rgully@peterbrett.com
http://www.peterbrett.com/locations/taunton/
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